
From: Victoria Kitcheyan <tori.kitcheyan@winnebagotribe.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:18 PM 
To: Jason Nicolay <JNicolay@fastwyre.com>; Dana Mastel <Dmastel@Fastwyre.com>; Tribal Council 
<tribalcouncil@winnebagotribe.com> 
Cc: Teresa Littlegeorge <teresa.littlegeorge@winnebagotribe.com>; Christina Parker 
<christina.parker@winnebagotribe.com>; Brandon Stout <brandon.stout@winnebagotribe.com> 
Subject: Re: Update from Fastwyre / Tribal Council Meeting 
 

Dear Jason, 
 
Thank you for the invitation to meet. I will confer with our team.  
 

Victoria Kitcheyan 

Tribal Council Chairwoman  

Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska 

250 N. Bluff Street 

Winnebago, NE 68071 

Phone: 402.263.8503 Cell: 402.922.3581 

- 

 
From: Jason Nicolay <JNicolay@fastwyre.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:55 PM 
To: Dana Mastel <Dmastel@Fastwyre.com>; Tribal Council <tribalcouncil@winnebagotribe.com> 
Cc: Teresa Littlegeorge <teresa.littlegeorge@winnebagotribe.com>; Christina Parker 
<christina.parker@winnebagotribe.com>; Brandon Stout <brandon.stout@winnebagotribe.com> 
Subject: RE: Update from Fastwyre / Tribal Council Meeting  
  
Dana, thank you for the introduction! 
  
Winnebago Tribal Council – As Dana mentioned, I would enjoy the opportunity to connect with one or 
more of you in the coming days.  Fastwyre is working on a grant application to support the extension of 
fiber to select addresses with Winnebago.  Not only would this grant help support upgrading these 
select addresses to a high-speed fiber broadband solution, it would also help our efforts to expand that 
service into other portions of the community.  Please let us know if there is a good day / time for us to 
connect either this week or next. 
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I’m looking forward to meeting all of you either in person or via virtual meeting, whatever works best for 
you. 
  
Best, 
Jason 
  
Jason Nicolay 
913.221.3782 (M) 
 

 
From: Dana Mastel <Dmastel@Fastwyre.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:00 PM 
To: tribalcouncil@winnebagotribe.com; Jason Nicolay <JNicolay@fastwyre.com> 
Cc: Teresa Littlegeorge <teresa.littlegeorge@winnebagotribe.com>; Christina Parker 
<christina.parker@winnebagotribe.com>; Brandon Stout <brandon.stout@winnebagotribe.com> 
Subject: Update from Fastwyre / Tribal Council Meeting 
  
Good afternoon all, 
  
It’s been a few months since I have reached out to you, I hope things are going well.  I would like to 
make a quick introduction to Jason Nicolay who is our SVP of Development with Fastwyre.   
We would love to connect with you and hold a meeting within the next 2 weeks.   
  

Thank you, 
Dana Mastel 
Account Executive 
Fastwyre Broadband 
531-209-0233 - Cell 
888-262-2661 – Toll Free 
402-533-1111 – Fax 
E:business@fastwyre.com 

E:dmastel@fastwyre.com 
1605 Washington St. • Blair, NE • 68008 

 
  

  
Happy with your Fastwyre Broadband service?  Give us a review – Click Here! 
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